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January 25
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Dr. Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

Thanks for your letter of
January 25, and please excuse the
hasty reply as I am rushing to =
meeting.

I will pass on the information
to our Sales Department about your
connection with the Coaching School
at Atlanta next August and I know
they will cover the situation adequately.

Sincerely,
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